








DINUBA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 10, 2016 

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Reynosa, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT: Smith 
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  Anderson, Barkley, Beltran, Cook, Hurtado, James,   
     McCloskey, Patlan, Popovich, Thompson, Uota 
 
1. OPENING CEREMONIES – 6:30 pm 

   
1.1. Welcome & Call to Order – Mayor 

 
The Mayor called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm. 

1.2. Invocation  
 
 The invocation was led by Pastor Garcia.  

1.3. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 The flag salute was led by Ray Herevia. 

2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

To better accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of 
presentation, items on the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order 
listed. Additions to Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code 
section 54956.8. 

None. 

3. PRESENTATION(S) 

None. 

4. REQUEST TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for any person who would like to address the 
Council on any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law does not 
allow the City Council to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the agenda. The 
City Council may direct staff to follow up on such item(s). Speakers may be limited to 
three (3) minutes. If there is any person wishing to address the City Council at this time 
please approach the podium and state your name and nature of the request. 
 
None. 

 
  



 DINUBA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 10, 2016 

2 

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by 
one motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If 
discussion is desired, a member of the audience or a Council Member may request an 
item be removed from the Consent Calendar and it will be considered separately. 
 

 5.1. USUBJECTU: Meeting Minutes for April 26, 2016 (LB) 
 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: City Council to review draft minutes and adopt as final. 
 
 
 5.2. USUBJECTU: Acceptance of Meeting Minutes from City Commissions(s): Planning  
  Commission, April 5, 2016. 
 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: Council to accept City Board meeting minutes. 
 
 5.3. USUBJECTU: Agreement between the City of Dinuba and Dinuba Unified School  
  District for the Senior Meals Program. (SH) 

 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: Council approves the Agreement with Dinuba Unified  
  School District for the Senior Meals Program. 

 
5.4. USUBJECTU: Resolution No. 2016-27 authorizing the submittal of a Bus Program 
 Grant through the California Department of Transportation. (BB) 
 
 URECOMMENDATIONU: Council adopts Resolution 2016-27 approving the 
 submittal of an application to the California Department of Transportation in the 
 amount of $139,000 to purchase a CNG Transit bus. 
 
5.5. USUBJECTU: Conveyance of Vacated Alley Segment Located Near 1183 South 
 First Avenue, Resolution No. 2016-13. (DU) 
 
 URECOMMENDATIONU: Council approves the conveyance of the vacated 
 (abandoned) portion of alley between Academy Avenue and Golden Way, west 
 of First Avenue, and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Grant Deed for 
 recordation with the County Recorder.   
 
5.6. USUBJECTU: Planning Commission Action of May 3, 2016. (BB) 
 
 URECOMMENDATIONU: For information purposes only. 
 
5.7. USUBJECTU: Bi-weekly Update of West El Monte Widening Project (DU). 
 
 URECOMMENDATIONU: For information purposes only. 
 

  
  



 DINUBA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 10, 2016 

3 

 

 5.8. USUBJECTU: Master Development Schedule (DU) 
 
  URECOMMENDATIONU: For information purposes only. 
 
  A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member   
  Reynosa, to approve the consent calendar. 
 
  AYES:  Reynosa, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSTAIN: None 
  ABSENT: Smith 

 
6. WARRANT REGISTER 

 6.1. USUBJECTU: Approval of Warrants for April 29; May 6, 2016 (CC) 
 

URECOMMENDATIONU: Council to review and approve warrants as presented. 

A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, 
to approve the warrant register as presented. 

  AYES:  Reynosa, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSTAIN: None 
  ABSENT: Smith 
 

7. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

7.1. USUBJECTU: Resolution No. 2016-26 Authorizing participation in the Employment 
 Risk Management Authority (ERMA). (JA) 
 
 URECOMMENDATIONU: Council adopt Resolution No. 2016-26 authorizing 
 participation in the Employment Risk Management Authority (ERMA). 
 
 Assistant City Manager Anderson requested the Council consider Resolution 
 2016-26 relating to employment-related practices.  
 
 A motion was made by Vice Mayor Harness, second by Council Member Thusu, 
 to adopt Resolution 2016-26. 
 

  AYES:  Reynosa, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSTAIN: None 
  ABSENT: Smith 

 
7.2. USUBJECTU: Agreement with Pyro Spectaculars, Inc. for the 2016 Dinuba 
 Independence Celebration. (SH) 
 
 URECOMMENDATIONU: Council approve the contract with Pyro Spectaculars, Inc. 
 for pyrotechnics services relating to the Dinuba Independence Celebration on 
 July 1,  2016. 



 DINUBA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 10, 2016 

4 

 

 Recreation Coordinator Hurtado reported that Pyro Spectaculars was the lowest 
 bid received for pyrotechnic services. Hurtado reported the show will be about 
 25-30 minute show and will be at Centennial Park once again. Hurtado requested 
 the Council approve the contract with Pyro Spectaculars, Inc. for pyrotechnics 
 services. 
 
 A motion was made by Council Member Thusu, second by Council Member 
 Reynosa to approve a contract with Pyro Spectaculars, Inc. for pyrotechnics 
 services. 
 

  AYES:  Reynosa, Morales, Harness, Thusu 
  NOES:  None 
  ABSTAIN: None 
  ABSENT: Smith 

 
7.3. USUBJECTU: Donation to Vietnam Veterans Memorial Wall (JA) 
  
 URECOMMENDATIONU: Council discuss and give direction regarding $5,000 
 donation for the Vietnam Veterans Memorial Wall. 
 

Assistant City Manager Anderson presented a report regarding the Vietnam 
Veterans Memorial Wall donation previously awarded by the City Council on April 
12 in the amount of $5,000.  
 
Council Member Reynosa shared that subsequent to the award of the money on 
April 12 she understood that one event presented to the Council had actually 
been cancelled. She said she believes there should have been more clarity as to 
what was going on with the event. 
 
Mayor Morales stated he was told the money was going toward the Wall. He said 
he believes it doesn’t matter because the money will go toward the Wall anyway. 
 
Council Member Reynosa said she would suggest the money be paid to the 
merchants of the Wall directly and not to the Wall committee. Reynosa said she 
would request the money be paid after July 1. 
 
Vice Mayor Harness said this is why he would like to see Council put a policy in 
place which includes how moneys are paid to community groups.  
 
Robert Cervantes spoke in favor of the City’s support of the Wall. 
 
Maria McElroy said the Council has a fiduciary responsibility with the money that 
is in their care. She urged the Council to question where the money is going. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Reynosa, second by Vice Mayor 
Harness to donate $5,000 to the Wall. 
 
AYES:  Reynosa, Morales, Harness 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: Thusu 
ABSENT: Smith 



 DINUBA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 10, 2016 

5 

 

8.  MAYOR/COUNCIL REPORTS 

8.1.  Items from Mayor. 

 The Mayor gave a brief overview of the Korean delegates’ visit and the 
 Cinco de Mayo Parade. 
 
8.2. Items from Council Members. 
 
 Vice Mayor Harness said it was good to host the Korean delegates. He reported 
 that he represented the City at the Relay for Life event; Cinco de Mayo Pageant 
 and the Veterans Wall Anniversary. 

Council Member Reynosa reported that she volunteered at the Cinco de Mayo 
event. She reported that she participated in the Relay for Life event. 

Council Member Thusu recalled the Korean delegates’ visit; the Veterans Wall 
anniversary event and commented that the Cinco de Mayo church night prayer 
event was a nice event. 

9. CITY MANAGER/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

9.1. Items from City Manager. 

City Manager Patlan reported that the final paving at Arkona and El Monte Way 
is progressing and striping is expected to be completed in about 10 days. The 
signals should be energized as well. Patlan added that there has been much 
construction progress of the 416 widening project along the west side of 
Englehart. 

City Manager Patlan thanked Director Beltran and her staff for taking the initiative 
to repair damaged sidewalks in the residential area.  

9.2. Employee Picnic at Vuich Park; May 13 at 11:30 am (JA) 

Assistant City Manager Anderson shared that a reminder with the Council about 
the event. 

Chief Thompson invited the council to the Alta Healthcare District meeting on 
Thursday. Thompson said the new ambulance will be there too. 

The mayor adjourned the meeting to closed session at 7:25 pm. 

10. CLOSED SESSION 
 

10.1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--EXISTING LITIGATION 
    
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d)  

    Name of case: City of Dinuba v. Clifton 
 
  No action was taken. 



 DINUBA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

May 10, 2016 

6 

 

 10.2. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT 
 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957, Title: City Attorney, Legal    
 Services 
 
 The City Council directed staff to schedule interviews with four of the applicant   
 firms for May 24, 2016. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Emilio Morales, Mayor  
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 

 









 
Community Services & Dinuba Pro-Youth Commission Minutes 

 
Tuesday, March 15, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
City of Dinuba Council Chambers 

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:   Linda Launer, Kathy Lamb and Mark Carrion, Valyn Kandarian and 

Harvey Moreno 
 
     
COMMISSIONER ABSENT:  None 
 

      OTHERS PRESENT:  John Carrillo, Community Services Director, Stephanie Hurtado, Recreation 
Coordinator, Joe Grijalva, Parks Maintenance Worker III and Cynthia Cisneros, Accounting Technician I 

 
1) UCALL TO ORDER 

 The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2) OPENING CEREMONIES 
Linda Launer, Chair for Community Services and Dinuba Pro-Youth; welcomed our new     
Commissioner, Harvey Moreno.  Commissioner Moreno, is very happy to be part of the 
Commission.   

 
3) UPUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 None 
 

4) UAPPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Motion was made by Commissioner Carrion, 2P

nd
P by Commissioner Lamb, to approve the 

Commission minutes from the January 19, 2016 Community Services & Dinuba Pro-Youth 
Commission. The motion was unanimously approved. 
 

5) UREQUEST FOR EXCUSED ABSENCE COMMISSIONER KANDARIAN: 
Motion was made by Commissioner Lamb, 2P

nd
P by Commissioner Carrion, to excuse the absence 

from Commissioner Kandarian from the January 19, 2016 Community Services & Dinuba Pro-
Youth Commission meeting; she was out of town taking care of her brother.  The motion was 
unanimously approved 
 

6) UFINANCES UPDATE: 
Cynthia Cisneros, Accounting Technician 1, informed the Commission regarding the checking            
account balance for the Community Services and Dinuba Pro-Youth account which is $26,578.97 
The balance reflects three grant checks that were written out for $500 each, that were written out 
for our Grantee request from our March Commission meeting.  Still waiting on one more 
organization to provide us the proper documentation, so we may proceed with their requests.  
Once that amount is distributed, we will be at an estimated balance of $26,000.  We will not be 
able to grant anymore request until July.  If anyone comes into our office for a Grant request 
form, we can accept it, but also inform them, that we will have to wait until July, to grant funding 



request.  Commissioner Lamb, vocalized & would like to consider some changes in how much 
money is distributed and also the balance that is carried in the checking account.  We need to keep 
into consideration if the fireworks year is a good one or not.  Commissioner Kandarian also 
vocalized possibly increasing the Grant Funding of $500 to maybe more. Grantees once funding 
is awarded are supposed to return to the Commission & provide a financial update.  The C.D. has 
a balance value of around $15,000. Room for discussion regarding the merged organizations and 
funding.  The C.D. money; possibly can be used for funding large projects in the community 
Commissioners discussed possibly changing the percentage granted to Grantees  based upon how 
well the fireworks booth does for that year.  Grantees need to be made more accountable after 
receiving funding.  Grantees should provide to us a budget statement.  This way we know where 
we stand for funding.  Motion was made by Commissioner Kandarian 2P

nd
P by Commissioner 

Moreno, to approve the Financial Update for the March 15, 2016 Community Services and 
Dinuba Pro-Youth.  The motion was unanimously approved. 
 

7)      USELECTION OF OFFICERS: 
Every January, there is the process of selection of Officers.  However, this item was tabled from 
the January meeting until this March Commission meeting.  The selection of Officers is for 
Community Services & Dinuba Pro-Youth, Chair and Vice-Chair seating’s.  Motion was made by 
Commissioner Kandarian, 2P

nd
P by Commissioner Lamb, to elect Commissioner Launer as Chair, 

for the Community Services and Dinuba Pro-Youth Commission.  The motion was unanimously 
approved.  Motion was made by Commissioner Launer, 2P

nd
P by Commissioner Kandarian, to elect 

Commissioner Carrion as Vice-Chair, for the Community Services and Dinuba Pro-Youth 
Commission.  The motion was unanimously approved.   

 
Commissioners asked about the vacant positions in the Commission.  Vacant positions are in 
District’s 1 and an At-Large position.  Cynthia Cisneros, to reach out to the City of Dinuba Clerk, 
regarding a map that can be utilized to provide at the next Commission meeting. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the Youth Commission.  Stephanie Hurtado, informed the 
Commission, that the last meeting that took place, there was Youth who attended and was going 
to inform friends and school mates about coming to the next meeting.  Our new City Manager 
would like for us to emulate the Youth Commission that is in place with the City of Kerman. 

 
8) UPARK, PROJECT AND PROGRAM UPDATES:U  

John Carrillo, Community Services Director, informed the Commission regarding the Recreation 
Center.  Asbestos removal of the recreation roof took place the week of Feb. 29P

th
P.  We did move 

to the Dinuba Vocational Center with intentions of three days while the removal was done.  The 
first weekend of March we received heavy rains and the roof was not covered correctly.  We 
received heavy water damage inside of our building.   Service Master was called in to clean up the 
standing water inside.  We may be out for one month or two.  Insurance Assessor will be coming 
out soon.  The copier has been moved from the Recreation Center to the Vocational Center.  
Programs have been displaced from the building during this time. 

 



Our Sports Coordinator took another position and is no longer working for us.  Recruitment 
deadline for that position closes this coming Friday.  This is our busiest time of the season with 
baseball.  There are 12 Tee Ball teams with 110 participants; Rookie Softball has 8 teams with 74 
participants: Rookies Baseball has 10 teams with 113 participants; Majors Softball has 6 teams 
with 71 participants and 6 Majors Baseball teams with 84 participants.  This is a total of 452 
participants in our Baseball/Softball Recreation league.  Some kids will be taken off the wait list.    
Opening Day is scheduled for Sat, April 9P

th
P at 10am at Roosevelt Park.  With the grant 

construction on the restrooms, there will be portable restrooms available.  The restroom 
demolition will be starting soon.  Fields will not be affected due to what happened to our building.  
The City has been approved by the Senior Center Incorporated.  They are coming to Council next 
Tuesday night.  We have talked to CSET on possibly running the Senior Program.  If we do take 
over, it would not be until the next budget year, which begins in July.   
 
Joe Grijalva, Parks Maintenance Worker III, gave the Commission an update on the Parks, 
working on raking out the rocks on the fields and adding dirt.  Working on the trees downtown.  
Need to wait for the boom truck to be available to utilize.  The Paseo project is almost coming to 
an end; Commission was informed on what was being done at Paseo.  The trees at the old 
courthouse had to come down.  The old courthouse will be another Recreation Center.  KC Park 
we are waiting to see if the High School will be working on that field. 
 
Stephanie Hurtado, Recreation Coordinator, informed the Commission that Spring Fling is 
coming up this Saturday at Roosevelt Park.  A different set-up will take place this year.  Due to 
building construction, we need to stay away from the building as much as possible.  This week we 
started taking registration for the Annual Rummage Sale.  This will take place on Saturday, April 
23P

rd
P.  Applications will be taken up to the Wednesday before the Rummage Sale.  We are 

anticipating on having more vendors this year.  Stephanie Hurtado, is already working on 
Summer Night Lights/Certified Farmer’s Market.  The dates will be June 10P

th
P through August 5P

th
P.  

Every Friday evening, during these months.  Thinking of featuring each Farmer per night and also 
a salsa recipe.  After School Program is going great; just took a field trip to the movie theater and 
we packed the room.  . 
 
        UCOMMISSIONER COMMENTS: 

           Commissioner Carrion:-Thank Joe for taking care of the parks 
        Commissioner Lamb-Appreciate the hard work 
        Commissioner Launer-Thank you for your hard work 

Commissioner Kandarian-Thank for all your hard work; maybe do a parks tour & update park        
projects 

        Commissioner Moreno-A lot of good things happening! 
 

9)        UADJOURNMENT: 
          The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 



Dinuba Public Safety Commission 
Regular Meeting 
January 19, 2016 

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Contreras, Millard, Rangel, Cuevas, Gonzalez, Medders 
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:  Popovich, Thompson, Cook, Chavez 
 
1. OPENING CEREMONIES 
 

1.1. Welcome & Call to Order – Chief Popovich 
 
Chief Popovich opened the meeting at 6:02 P.M. 
 

1.2. Invocation 
 
The invocation was led by Commissioner Millard. 
 

1.3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chief Thompson. 

 
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 

 
To better accommodate members of the public or convenience in the order of 
presentation, items on the agenda may not be presented or acted upon in the order 
listed. Additions to Agenda may be added only pursuant to California Government Code 
section 54956.8. 
 
None. 

 
3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
 3.1. Chair 
 

Secretary Chavez opened the nomination period for election of Chair. She closed 
the nomination period.  
 
It was motioned by Commissioner Cuevas, second by Commissioner Contreras, 
to elect Commissioner Millard as Chair of the Public Safety Commission. Vote 
was unanimous to approve. 



 
 3.2. Vice Chair 
 

Secretary Chavez opened the nomination period for Vice Chair. He closed the 
floor.  
 
It was motioned by Commissioner Contreras, second by Chair Millard, to elect 
Commissioner Cuevas as Vice Chair of the Public Safety Commission. Vote was 
unanimous to approve.  
 

4. REQUEST TO ADDRESS COMMISSION 
 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for any person who would like to address the 
Commission on any item that is not on the agenda. Please be advised that State law 
does not allow the Commission to discuss or take any action on any issue not on the 
agenda. The Commission may direct staff to follow up on such item(s). Speakers may be 
limited to three (3) minutes. If there is any person wishing to address the Commission at 
this time please approach the podium and state your name and nature of the request. 
 
None. 

 
5. COMMISSION BUSINESS 
 
 5.1. USUBJECT:U  Set scheduled meetings. 
 

URECOMMENDATION:U  Public Safety Commission to take action and schedule 
frequency, date, time, and location of meetings. 

 
It was motioned by Commissioner Medders, second by Vice Chair Cuevas, to set 
quarterly meetings. Motion was amended to meet on the third Tuesday of the 
month at 6pm in the Council Chambers effective in May. Vote was unanimous to 
approve. 

 
6. FIRE BUSINESS 
 
 6.1. Items from Fire Chief 
 

Chief Thompson thanked everyone for participating on the Public Safety 
Commission. He informed the Commission of the new fire engine and ambulance 
purchased by the Fire Department.  

 



7. POLICE BUSINESS 
 
 7.1. Items from Police Chief 
 

Chief Popovich also thanked the Commission for their willingness to serve on the 
Public Safety Commission. He informed the Commission of current and 
upcoming vacancies within the Police Department. Chief stated a lot of theft calls 
are being received and advised everyone to be aware of surroundings. 
 
The Commission reviewed Ordinance No. 2015-06, Establishing a Public Safety 
Commission.  
 
Measure F reports from July 2015 thru March 2016 will be reviewed at the next 
Public Safety Commission meeting on May 17P

th
P. The Measure F ordinance will 

also be reviewed. 
 
Chief Popovich and Chief Thompson informed Commissioners of staffing levels 
within the department and upcoming growth. Measure F has been essential in 
the growth both departments have experienced. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

It was moved by all Commissioners to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 p.m. Motion to 
adjourn was carried. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Azalia Chavez 

Recording Secretary 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
May 24, 2016 
 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mike Smith 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Excused Absence 
 
 
Please excuse my absence at the City Council meeting of May 10, 2016.  I was unable to 
attend due to reasons of employment. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mike Smith 
Council Member 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: MAY 10, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
  
From: Blanca Beltran, Public Works Director 
Subject: Award Bid to ServiceMaster for Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council authorize the award of bid to ServiceMaster by Benevento in the amount of $33,719.15 for repairs to the 
Dinuba Community Center. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The Dinuba Community Center is one of several City Parks and Recreation facilities funded for improvements with 
Housing Related Parks Program funding. Specifically, the Community Center project includes installation of a new 
roof and asbestos removal. During the weekend of March 4P

th
P – 6P

th
P, 2016, severe rain and wind conditions hit the 

Central Valley, compromising the protective cover of the lower roof and causing water damage to the interior of the 
facility. Damages are covered under the policy with Hanover Insurance Group and have been approved for 
reimbursement for an amount not to exceed $47,395, less a $5,000 deductible. City staff is recommending the repair 
project be awarded to ServiceMaster by Benevento in the amount of $33,719. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The Dinuba Community Center is one of several City Parks and Recreation facilities funded for improvements with 
Housing Related Parks Program funding.  The scope of work for the Community Center at Roosevelt Park included 
the installation of a new roof and asbestos removal.  
 
On February 29P

th
P, the asbestos removal project began at the Dinuba Community Center and was completed the 

week ending March 4P

th
P.  The re-roof portion of the project was scheduled to begin on Tuesday, March 8P

th
P.  Due to 

rain in the forecast, Public Works facilities crews were called in to secure cover of the exposed lower roof during the 
rain event and until the re-roof project was initiated.   

 
During the weekend of March 4P

th
P – 6P

th
P, 2016, Dinuba experienced severe rain and wind conditions. Despite efforts by 

City crews to protect the flat roof, water penetrated the protective cover causing severe water damage to the interior 
of the facility.  Eight rooms and hallways received heavy water damage, carpets were saturated, ceiling tiles came 
down, and office equipment was damaged. 
 



City Council Staff Report    Page 2 of 8 
Authorization to Award Bid – Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 
  
Damages are covered under the City’s insurance through the Hanover Insurance Group and have been approved for 
up to $47,395, less a $5,000 deductible.  City staff contacted three contractors to provide bids for repair of damages 
as approved by the City’s claims adjuster.  Bids were received from: 
 
 ServiceMaster by Benevento - $ 33,719.15 
 Heritage Construction  - $ 34,171.21 
 Greg Peterson Construction -  $ 44,006.00 
  
The bid submitted by Heritage Construction is not based on prevailing wages as required by the Department of 
Industrial Relations and therefore is considered non-responsive and is not being considered. Staff has determined 
ServiceMaster is a qualified contractor and is recommending the repair project be awarded to them in the amount of 
$33,719. The completion of this project is urgent given the upcoming Summer Programs offered at the Community 
Center. Staff will expedite this project as much as possible so that construction is completed no later than July 1P

st
P.   

 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The cost of the repairs will be covered by the City’s insurance company. The City has received a check in the 
amount of $35,000 from the Hanover Insurance Group for the repairs.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Claims Adjuster Estimate of Coverage 
B. ServiceMaster Bid 
C. Peterson Bid 
D. Heritage Bid 

 
 
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 3 of 8 
Authorization to Award Bid – Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

Claims Adjuster Estimate of Coverage 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

  



City Council Staff Report    Page 4 of 8 
Authorization to Award Bid – Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 
  

Attachment ‘B’ 
 

ServiceMaster Bid 



City Council Staff Report    Page 5 of 8 
Authorization to Award Bid – Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 
  

Attachment ‘C’ 
 

Greg Peterson Construction  



City Council Staff Report    Page 6 of 8 
Authorization to Award Bid – Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 
  
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 7 of 8 
Authorization to Award Bid – Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 
  
  



City Council Staff Report    Page 8 of 8 
Authorization to Award Bid – Repairs to Dinuba Community Center 
  

Attachment ‘D” 
 

Heritage Construction 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: FINANCE 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: MAY 24, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Cass Cook, Finance Director 
Subject: Acceptance of Property from the Dinuba Successor Redevelopment Agency  

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council accepts property designated for government use from the Dinuba Successor 
Redevelopment Agency. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
In October of 2015, the Redevelopment Successor Agency Board approved a Long-Range 
Property Management Plan (LRPMP) for the disposition of properties owned by the former 
Dinuba Redevelopment Agency. Several properties are to be deeded to the City for public use 
per the LRPMP. 
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
One of the properties, Sportsplex, will be pledged as security for the refinance of the Measure 
R 2007 transportation revenue bounds.  
 
DISCUSSION  
 
With the approval of the LRPMP, certain properties formerly owned by the Dinuba 
Redevelopment Agency can be transferred to the City. A grant deed has been created and will 
be recorded once Council has accepted the properties. The properties are listed below: 
 

• Police Community Service Office 
• Transit Center 
• Ventura Street Right of Way 
• Shopper’s Alley Walkway 
• Water Well site on Kamm Avenue 
• Sportsplex 
• Rose Ann Vuich Park 
• Roosevelt Park Community Center 
• Dinuba Entertainment Plaza 
• Centennial Park 
• K Street Parking Lot 
• Ground Water Recharge property on Sierra Way 



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Grant Deed with Exhibit ‘A’ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  

Attachment ‘A’  
 

GRANT DEED 
 
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE DINUBA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, who acquired title as the DINUBA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY,  
  
Hereby GRANT(S) TO: CITY OF DINUBA, 
 
The following described real property in the County of Tulare, State of California: 
 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN 
 
 
DATED: ______________     THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE DINUBA  
         REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
 
        By:       
               Luis Patlan, Executive Director 
  

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document to 
which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
COUNTY OF _______________ 
 
On _______________, before me, ___________________________________, personally appeared LUIS PATLAN, who 
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his authorized capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument the 
person, or the entity upon behalf of which the person acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.  
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal.  
 
   
Signature ______________________________ 
 
 
 

UCERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 
 
 
This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the deed or Grant dated ____________________, 
from SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE DINUBA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY to the CITY OF DINUBA, is hereby 
accepted by order of the CITY OF DINUBA CITY COUNCIL on ____________________, pursuant to authority 
conferred by resolution of the CITY OF DINUBA CITY COUNCIL adopted on ______________________, and the 
grantee consents to recordation thereof by its duly authorized officer. 
 
 
DATED:  ________________   By:   ________________________________________   

               Linda Barkley, Clerk 
 
 
 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  

EXHIBIT "A" 
 

Legal Description 
 

UPARCEL 1: 
 
LOT 21 IN BLOCK 28 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN:  017-122-011 
 
UPARCEL 2: 
 
LOTS 28 THROUGH 32, INCLUSIVE, IN BLOCK 38 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, 
COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 
3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-113-009 
 
UPARCEL 3: 
 
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WEST HALF OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 24 
EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT THEREOF AND THE MAP OF THE TOWN OF DINUBA 
FILED IN VOLUME 3, AT PAGE 15 OF MAPS IN THE RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF "M" STREET AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP OF THE 
TOWN OF DINUBA, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF THAT CERTAIN 
PARCEL OF LAND HERETOFORE CONVEYED FROM UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY TO GIANNINI 
PACKING CORPORATION BY DEED DATED FEBRUARY 22, 2000, RECORDED MARCH 8, 2000 AS 
INSTRUMENT NO. 2000-0013866 IN THE RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; 
 
THENCE NORTH 42°22'46" WEST ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF "M" STREET A DISTANCE OF 
513.00 FEET; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 47°34'33" WEST A DISTANCE OF 117.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT ON A LINE 
THAT IS PARALLEL WITH AND 15.00 FEET NORTHEASTERLY, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES, FROM THE 
CENTERLINE OF AN EXISTING SPUR TRACK OF SAID RAILROAD COMPANY, AS NOW CONSTRUCTED 
AND OPERATED; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 42°22'46" EAST ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE A DISTANCE OF 513.00 FEET TO THE MOST 
WESTERLY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL HERETOFORE CONVEYED TO GIANNINI PACKING CORPORATION; 
 
THENCE NORTH 47°34'33" EAST A DISTANCE OF 117.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WEST HALF OF SAID SECTION 17, 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF "M" STREET AS SHOWN ON SAID MAP OF THE 
TOWN OF DINUBA, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE MOST NORTHERLY CORNER OF THAT CERTAIN 
PARCEL OF LAND HERETOFORE CONVEYED FROM UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY TO GIANNINI 
PACKING CORPORATION BY DEED DATED FEBRUARY 22, 2000, RECORDED MARCH 8, 2000 AS 
INSTRUMENT NO. 2000-0013866 IN THE RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  
THENCE NORTH 42°22'46" WEST ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF "M" STREET A DISTANCE OF 
413.00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 42'22'46' WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF "M" STREET A 
DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 47°34'33" WEST A DISTANCE OF 117.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT ON A LINE 
THAT IS PARALLEL WITH AND 15.00 FEET NORTHEASTERLY, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES, FROM THE 
CENTERLINE OF AN EXISTING SPUR TRACK OF SAID RAILROAD COMPANY, AS NOW CONSTRUCTED 
AND OPERATED; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 42°22'46" EAST ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE A DISTANCE OF 100.00 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 47°34'33" EAST A DISTANCE OF 117.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
APN: 017-300-25 
 
UPARCEL 4: 
 
THE SOUTHEASTERLY 8 INCHES OF LOT 9 AND AL OF LOT 10 IN BLOCK 27 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN 
THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3, 
PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN:  017-121-025 
 
UPARCEL 5: 
 
LOT 25 IN BLOCK 27 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTHEASTERLY 2.50 FEET THEREOF. 
 
APN:  017-121-025 
 
UPARCEL 6: 
 
LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4 AND THE NORTHWESTERLY 22 FEET OF LOT 5 IN BLOCK 56 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN 
THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF 
RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN:  017-121-025 
 
UPARCEL 7: 
 
THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, 
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS PARCEL NO. 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 3656 AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 37, OF 
PARCEL MAPS, PAGE 59, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN:  017-210-016 
 
UPARCEL 8: 
 
LOT 1 IN BLOCK 55 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE 
COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-202-015 



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  
 
UPARCEL 9: 
 
THAT PORTION OF BLOCK 54 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 3 OF MAPS, 
AT PAGE 15 OF TULARE COUNTY RECORDS, LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, 
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, 
COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 54, THENCE SOUTH 47°46'49" WEST 
ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID BLOCK 54, 189.95 FEET; THENCE NORTH 42°16'49" WEST, 
280.51 FEET; THENCE NORTH 47°39'58" EAST, 190.19 FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID 
BLOCK 54; THENCE SOUTH 42°13'57" EAST ALONG SAID NORTHEASTERLY LINE, 280.89 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
APN: 017-202-019 
 
UPARCEL 10: 
 
LOT 1 IN BLOCK 55 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE 
COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-202-019 
 
UPARCEL 11: 
 
LOT 67 OF EL MONTE VILLA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 11, PAGE 44 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY 
RECORDS. 
 
APN:  014-171-006 
 
UPARCEL 12: 
 
LOT 69 OF EL MONTE VILLA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS 
PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11, AGE 44 OF MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF 
SAID COUNTY. 
 
APN:  014-171-008 
 
UPARCEL 13: 
 
THAT PORTION OF THE ABANDONED ALLEY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 69 OF EL MONTE VILLA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, 
COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11, PAGE 44 OF MAPS 
IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY AND RUNNING THENCE SOUTH ALONG 
THE WEST LINE OF PERRY AVENUE 14 FEET; THENCE WEST 125 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST 
LINE OF SYCAMORE AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 14 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 59 
AND THENCE EAST 125 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
APN:  014-171-008 
 
UPARCEL 14: 
 
LOTS 64 OF EL MONTE VILLAGE, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 
AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 11, PAGE 44 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  
APN:  014-171-012 
 
UPARCEL 15: 
 
LOTS 1 & 2 IN BLOCK 1 OF LAMBERT GARDENS, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 16, PAGE 31 OF 
MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 
 
APN:  018-042-001 
 
UPARCEL 16: 
 
LOTS 3 AND 4 IN BLOCK 1 OF LAMBERT GARDENS, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 16, PAGE 31 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN:  018-042-002 
 
UPARCEL 17: 
 
LOTS 7 AND 8 IN BLOCK 1 OF LAMBERT GARDENS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN 
BOOK 16 PAGE 31 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN:  018-042-004 
 
UPARCEL 18: 
 
LOTS 9 AND 10 IN BLOCK 1 OF LAMBERT GARDENS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED 
AUGUST 4, 1919 IN VOLUME 16 PAGE 31 OF SUBDIVISIONS (MAPS), TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN:  018-042-005 
 
UPARCEL 19: 
 
LOTS 11 AND 12 IN BLOCK 1 OF THE LAMBERT GARDENS, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 16, PAGE 31 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY 
RECORDS. 
 
APN: 018-042-006 
 
 
 
UPARCEL 20: 
 
LOTS 17 AND 18 IN BLOCK 29 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY 
RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-141-007 
 
UPARCEL 21: 
 
LOTS 19, 20, AND 21, IN BLOCK 29 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, RECORDED IN VOLUME 3 OF MAPS, PAGE 
15, LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, 
MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM, THE NORTHWESTERLY 18 00 FEET OF SAID LOT 21 
 
APN: 017-141-014 



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  
 
UPARCEL 22: 
 
LOTS 17,18,19 AND 20 IN BLOCK 35 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK #3, PAGE #15 OF MAPS, TULARE 
COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-144-009 
 
UPARCEL 23: 
 
LOTS 5 AND 6 IN BLOCK 35 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN THE COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY 
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY. 
 
APN: 017-144-003 
 
UPARCEL 24: 
 
LOTS 7 AND 8 IN BLOCK 35 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED, IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY 
RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-144-004 
 
UPARCEL 25: 
 
LOTS 9 AND 10 IN BLOCK 35 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP THEREOF RECORDED, IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY 
RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-144-005 
 
UPARCEL 26: 
 
THAT PORTION OF LOT NO. 8A OF SURABIAN SUBDIVISION PER MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 36 OF 
MAPS, AT PAGE 75, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS, SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 
18, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE & MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, 
COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT THEREOF, MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING FOR REFERENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT NO. 8A; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 88°49'31" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT NO. 8A, A DISTANCE OF 44.62 
FEET, TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL TO BE DESCRIBED; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 88°49'31" EAST, 189.31 FEET; 
 
THENCE NORTH 0°04'08" EAST, PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT NO. 84, A DISTANCE OF 
208.93 FEET; 
 
THENCE NORTH 88°49'31" WEST, PARALLEL WITH SAID SOUTH LINE LOT NO. 8A, A DISTANCE OF 208.93 
FEET, TO A POINT ON A LINE DISTANT 25.00 FEET EAST, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES FROM, THE 
WEST LINE OF SAID LOT NO. 84, 
 
THENCE SOUTH 0°04'08" WEST, PARALLEL WITH SAID WEST LINE, 189.31 FEET, TO THE BEGINNING OF A 
TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET; 
 



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID 20.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
88°53'39", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 31.03 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
APN:  017-030-025 
 
UPARCEL 27: 
 
LOTS 8 AND 9 IN BLOCK 27 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS 
PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
EXCEPTING THE SOUTHEASTERLY EIGHT (8) INCHES OF LOT 9. 
 
APN: 017-121-023 
 
UPARCEL 28: 
 
THE SOUTHEASTERLY 8 INCHES OF LOT 9 AND ALL OF LOT 10 IN BLOCK 27 OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, IN 
THE CITY OF. DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 
3, PAGE 15 OF MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-121-004 
 
UPARCEL 29: 
 
PARCEL NO. 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 3277 AS RECORDED IN BOOK 33 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 79 OF 
TULARE COUNTY RECORDS, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 16 
SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF 
TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE WESTERLY PROLONGATION OF 
THE SOUTH LINE OF PARCEL 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 1496 AS RECORDED IN BOOK 15 OF PARCEL MAPS 
AT PAGE 97 OF TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
TOGETHER WITH AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE WELL AND 
PUMPING PLANT LOCATED ON PARCEL 2 OF PARCEL MAP 3277 DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
THE NORTH 24 FEET OF THE SOUTH 84 FEET OF THE WEST 24 FEET OF THE EAST 47 FEET AND THE 
NORTH 10 FEET OF THE SOUTH 70 FEET OF THE EAST 23 FEET AND THE EAST 10 FEET OF THE SOUTH 
60 FEET OF PARCEL 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 3277, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 33, PAGE 79 OF 
PARCEL MAPS, TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-020-050 
 
UPARCEL 30: 
 
PARCEL NO. 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 3277 AS RECORDED IN BOOK 33 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 79 OF 
TULARE COUNTY RECORDS, AND PARCEL NO. 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 3075 AS RECORDED IN BOOK 31 
OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 76 OF TULARE COUNTY RECORDS, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE 
CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION LYING NORTHERLY OF THE EASTERLY AND WESTERLY 
PROLONGATION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF PARCEL 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 1496 AS RECORDED IN BOOK 
15 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 97 OF TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-020-050 
 
UPARCEL 31: 



City Council Staff Report   Page 10 of 10 
Acceptance of Redevelopment Property 
  
 
PARCEL NO.'S 1 AND 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 3075 AS RECORDED IN BOOK 31 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE 
76 OF TULARE COUNTY RECORDS, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 
16 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MOUNT DIABLO BASE AND MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF DINUBA, COUNTY OF 
TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE EASTERLY PROLONGATION OF 
THE SOUTH LINE OF PARCEL 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 1496 AS RECORDED IN BOOK 15 OF PARCEL MAPS 
AT PAGE 97 OF TULARE COUNTY RECORDS. 
 
APN: 017-020-050 
 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: MAY 24, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Dean K. Uota, P.E., City Engineer 
By: Elva Patino, Fiscal Analyst II 
Subject: Resolution No. 2016-28 Authorizing Execution of a Revised Federal-Aid Master 

Agreement No. 06-5143F15 with the State of California and a Program 
Supplement No. F020 for the Design of the Signal Synchronization Project on Alta 
Ave. and El Monte Way 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council adopts Resolution No. 2016-18 authorizing the City Manager to execute a revised 
Master Agreement No. 06-5143F15 and authorizing the Public Works Director to execute 
Program Supplement F020 for the design of the Signal Synchronization Project on Alta Avenue 
and El Monte Way.    
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The City of Dinuba was awarded Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) grant funds for 
the design of the Signal Synchronization Project on Alta Ave. and El Monte Way. In order to 
access these funds the City must revise its Federal-Aid Master Agreement and execute the 
required Program Supplement. These documents can only be executed by individuals 
authorized by City Council Resolution.    
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The City has been awarded CMAQ funds for the Design of a Signal Synchronization Project. 
This Project will synchronize traffic signals along El Monte Way and Alta Avenue.  The scope of 
the Project consists of the following: 
 

• Copper Signal Interconnect Cable (SIC) on Alta Avenue from El Monte Way to Surabian 
Drive and to the Master Control Center City of Dinuba Transit Center at the corner of M 
Street and Merced (~2,200‐feet). 

• Wireless spread spectrum radio interconnect at Nebraska Avenue, Saginaw Avenue 
North, Saginaw Avenue South, El Monte Way, Surabian Drive, Sierra Way and Kamm 
Avenue. 



City Council Staff Report   Page 2 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  

• Copper Signal Interconnect through existing conduits being installed along El Monte Way 
with the current widening project from Englehart Ave to Alta Ave. 

• Wireless connection from Alta Avenue/Kamm Avenue to Public Works building; or use 
internet connection to Transit Center to bring connection to Public Works building. 

• CCTV camera at the intersection of Alta Avenue and El Monte Way for real time traffic 
monitoring. Workstation at the Public Works Facility to monitor traffic and adjust traffic 
signal timing plans in case of congestion or traffic incidents. 

 
A large portion of this Project is funded with CMAQ funds. These funds are administered by the 
State of California’s Department of Transportation (Caltrans). Caltrans requires all 
“administering agencies” (i.e. agencies that are eligible to receive grant funds) to execute a 
Master Agreement to establish terms and conditions that would be applicable to projects 
funded with Federal money.  This Master Agreement is valid as long as no significant changes 
are made by Federal or State agencies.  The City’s existing Master Agreement for Federal-Aid 
Projects was executed in 2009 and must now be updated.  The revised Master Agreement No. 
06-5143F15 contains all necessary Federal and State verbiage (See Attachment B).   

 
It’s important to note that the Master Agreement has no force or effect until a project-specific 
“Program Supplement” has been fully executed (See Attachment C).  Program Supplement No. 
F020 sets out special covenants that must be met by the City to claim Federal funds.  However, 
the Master Agreement and Program Supplement can only be executed by someone authorized 
by a project-specific resolution (See Attachment A).  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
The requested action creates no fiscal impact.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 
 

A. Resolution No. 2016-12 
B. Master Agreement 
C. Program Supplement  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



City Council Staff Report   Page 3 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  

Attachment ‘A’ 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-28 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA, CALIFORNIA, 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE AGREEMENT FOR FEDERAL-AID AGREEMENT 

NUMBER 06-5143F15 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AND 
AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE ALL RELATED PROGRAM 

SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENTS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba is eligible to receive Federal funding for certain 
transportation Projects, through the California Department of Transportation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Master Agreement and Program Supplement Agreement prepared by 
the California Department of Transportation need to be executed before such funds can be 
claimed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba wishes to delegate authorization to the City Manager to  
execute Master Agreement Number 06-5143F15 and  
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Dinuba wishes to delegate authorization to the Public Works 
Director of the City of Dinuba to execute Program Supplement Agreement No. F020 for Project 
No. CML 5143 (030) for the Signal Synchronization Project at Alta Ave. and El Monte Way, and 
future Program Supplement Agreements and/or amendments thereto with the California 
Department of Transportation.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DINUBA  
HEREBY, finds, orders and resolves as follows: 
 

1. The above recitals are true and correct. 
 

2. Master Agreement No. 06-5143F15 by and between the City of Dinuba and the State of 
California, Department of Transportation is approved. 
 

3. The City Manager is authorized to execute the Master Agreement on behalf of the City of 
Dinuba. 
 

4. The Public Works Director is hereby authorized to execute the Program Supplement 
Agreement and future Program Supplement Agreements on behalf of the City. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution is adopted and approved by the City  
Council of the City of Dinuba on this 24P

th
P day of May 2016 by the following vote: 

 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT:        
 
By: _______________________________ ATTEST:_____________________________ 
         MAYOR       CITY CLERK 



City Council Staff Report   Page 4 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  

Attachment ‘B’ 



City Council Staff Report   Page 5 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 6 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 7 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 8 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 9 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 10 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 11 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 12 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 13 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 14 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 15 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 16 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 17 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 18 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 19 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 20 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 21 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 22 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 23 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 24 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 25 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 26 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 27 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 28 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 29 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 30 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  

 



City Council Staff Report   Page 31 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  

Attachment ‘C’ 



City Council Staff Report   Page 32 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 33 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 34 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 35 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 36 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 37 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  



City Council Staff Report   Page 38 of 38 
Alta and El Monte Traffic Synchronization – Revised Federal Aid Master Agreement  
  

 



   
 

   PROCLAMATION 2016-02 
 

CITy Of DINubA 
“Together , A Better Community” 

 
WASHINGTON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL PROMOTION 

May 25, 2016 
 

WHEREAS, Education is an important and vital part of life and civilization; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education has been acknowledged as a great part of civilized cultures for 
thousands of years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Dinuba Unified School District has established educational sites within our 
community to educate our citizens for a brighter future; and 
 
WHEREAS, the School Board, the administration and the instructors of the Dinuba Unified 
School District are committed to providing a rich and varied education to our students; and 
 
WHEREAS, the future of America is in the individuals who choose education to make a 
better future for themselves and their community; and  
 
WHEREAS, hard work, determination and commitment offer the deserved rewards of hope, 
success, and fulfillment. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Emilio Morales, Mayor of the City of Dinuba, do hereby extend on 
behalf of the citizens of Dinuba, well-deserved congratulations to the 2016 students of 
Washington Intermediate School upon their promotion to high school. 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of the City of Dinuba 
to be affixed, on this 25th day of May, two-thousand-sixteen. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 

    
 
 

         
 

 



   
 

   PROCLAMATION 2016-03 
 

CITy Of DINubA 
“Together , A Better Community” 

 
ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION GRADUATES 

May 25, 2016 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education is an important and vital part of life and civilization; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education has been recognized as a great part of civilized cultures for thousands 
of years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Dinuba Unified School District has established educational sites within our 
community to educate our citizens for a brighter future; and 
 
WHEREAS, the School Board, the administration and the instructors of the Dinuba Unified 
School District are committed to providing a rich and varied education to our students; and 
 
WHEREAS, the future of America is in the individuals who choose education to make a 
better future for themselves and their loved ones; and  
 
WHEREAS, hard work, determination and commitment offer the deserved rewards of hope, 
success and fulfillment. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Emilio Morales, Mayor of the City of Dinuba, do hereby extend on 
behalf of the citizens of Dinuba, well-deserved congratulations to the 2016 Alternative 
Education graduates. 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of the City of Dinuba 
to be affixed, on this 25th day of May, two-thousand-sixteen. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
                                                                                             

 



   
 

   PROCLAMATION 2016-04 
 

CITy Of DINubA 
“Together , A Better Community” 

 
DINUBA HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES 

May 26, 2016 
 
 

WHEREAS, Education is an important and vital part of life and civilization; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education has been recognized as a great part of civilized cultures for thousands 
of years; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Dinuba Unified School District has established educational sites within our 
community to educate our citizens for a brighter future; and 
 
WHEREAS, the School Board, the administration and the instructors of the Dinuba Unified 
School District are committed to providing a rich and varied education to our students; and 
 
WHEREAS, the future of America is in the individuals who choose education to make a 
better future for themselves and their loved ones; and  
 
WHEREAS, hard work, determination and commitment offer the deserved rewards of hope, 
success, and fulfillment. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Emilio Morales, Mayor of the City of Dinuba, do hereby extend on 
behalf of the Dinuba City Council, well-deserved congratulations to the 2016 graduates of 
Dinuba High School. 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of the City of Dinuba 
to be affixed, on this 26th day of May, two-thousand-sixteen. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Emilio Morales, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
 

    
 
 

         

 



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   385 - 4 Creeks, Inc.
8670 4Creek Bike Lane Project Paid by Check #8101 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,000.00

Vendor   385 - 4 Creeks, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,000.00
Vendor   72 - A-C Electric Company
VL0607-2 Remove influent pump #2 for 

repair
Paid by Check #8102 04/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3,929.50

Vendor   72 - A-C Electric Company Totals Invoices 1 $3,929.50
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
4/29/16 Funding request Paid by Check #8103 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 20,717.63
5/6/16 Funding request Paid by Check #8103 05/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 27,022.41

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 2 $47,740.04
Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service
1501626670 Professional Services Paid by Check #8104 05/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 68.19
1501626671 Professional Services Paid by Check #8104 05/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 36.10
1501626672 Professional Services Paid by Check #8104 05/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 57.03

Vendor   13 - Ameripride Valley Uniform Service Totals Invoices 3 $161.32
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
210A78781 5/1/16 Contractual Paid by Check #8106 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 494.37
276A73739 5/1/16 Contractual Paid by Check #8107 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 428.52
936A79191 5/1/16 Contractual Paid by Check #8105 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 494.37

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 3 $1,417.26
Vendor   17 - AT&T
23426784464/16 Communications Paid by Check #8109 04/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 43.16
23426785054/16 Communications Paid by Check #8109 04/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 140.13
55959585834/16 Telephone Paid by Check #8108 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 230.02
55959599994/16 Telephone Paid by Check #8108 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 110.30
55959606494/16 Telephone Paid by Check #8108 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 222.68

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 5 $746.29
Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC
2870156015524.16 Telephone Paid by Check #8110 04/16/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 103.04
2872350721994/16 Attorney & Council Data Plans 

3/17 - 4/16/16
Paid by Check #8110 04/16/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 189.06

2872412835624.16 Telephone Paid by Check #8110 04/16/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 648.01
8287427054/16 CMO Staff Cell Phones 3/17 - 

4/16/16
Paid by Check #8110 04/16/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 584.96

Vendor   289 - AT&T Mobility LLC Totals Invoices 4 $1,525.07

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 1 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14053','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14054','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14055','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14055','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14056','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14056','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14056','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14058','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14059','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14057','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14061','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14061','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14060','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14060','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14060','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14062','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control
174928 Professional Services Paid by Check #8111 04/21/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 75.00

Vendor   65 - Banner Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $75.00
Vendor   1070 - Belmont Nursery, Inc.
SI-244061 Belmont CPR Landscape Material Paid by Check #8112 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 8,588.36

Vendor   1070 - Belmont Nursery, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $8,588.36
Vendor   328 - Bernard Professional Transcription Services
DQ1601681 Professional Services Paid by Check #8113 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 37.50

Vendor   328 - Bernard Professional Transcription Services Totals Invoices 1 $37.50
Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. 
S32691 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8114 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 159.06

Vendor   204 - Burton's Fire Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $159.06
Vendor   84 - California Police Chief's Association
4579 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8115 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 145.00
4580 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8115 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 145.00
4799 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8115 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 419.00

Vendor   84 - California Police Chief's Association Totals Invoices 3 $709.00
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
100000014746217 GASB-68 Reports & Schedules Paid by Check #8116 04/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3,250.00

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 1 $3,250.00
Vendor   131 - CalTronics
2004692 Office Supplies Paid by Check #8117 05/02/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 347.18

Vendor   131 - CalTronics Totals Invoices 1 $347.18
Vendor   1059 - Mark Carrion
05032016 CARRION PC MEETING FOR MAY 3, 2016 Paid by Check #8118 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 25.00

Vendor   1059 - Mark Carrion Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   1110 - Cencal Services, Inc.
1 Cencal CPR Project Paid by Check #8119 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 19,200.00

Vendor   1110 - Cencal Services, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $19,200.00
Vendor   411 - Central Valley Clean Water Association
DU051816 CVCWA Dean Uota Paid by Check #8120 05/05/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 110.00

Vendor   411 - Central Valley Clean Water Association Totals Invoices 1 $110.00

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 2 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14063','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14064','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14065','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14066','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14067','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14067','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14067','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14068','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14069','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14070','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14071','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14072','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   164 - City Clerks Association of California
CCAC-CCBSA Linda Tech. Trng. for Clerks - Linda 

Barkley
Paid by Check #8121 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,550.00

Vendor   164 - City Clerks Association of California Totals Invoices 1 $1,550.00
Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba
Petty Cash 04291 Travel & Training Paid by Check #8122 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 465.66

Vendor   8 - City of Dinuba Totals Invoices 1 $465.66
Vendor   239 - City of Fresno 
RTC0002185 Travel & Training Paid by Check #8123 05/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 328.00
RTC0002186 Travel & Training Paid by Check #8123 05/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 341.00

Vendor   239 - City of Fresno Totals Invoices 2 $669.00
Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical 
M14996 May 2016 Paid by Check #8124 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 35.00

Vendor   238 - Clyde Stevenson Electrical Totals Invoices 1 $35.00
Vendor   170 - Comcast
0000668 4/27/16 Communications Paid by Check #8125 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 .05
0002763 4/27/16 Communications Paid by Check #8125 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 299.48
0181138 4/27/16 Communications Paid by Check #8125 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 146.78
0135597 5/2/16 Communications Paid by Check #8125 05/02/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 402.81

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 4 $849.12
Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin
05032016 CONKLIN PC MEETING FOR MAY 3, 2016 Paid by Check #8126 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 25.00

Vendor   910 - Timothy S. Conklin Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer
C24833 Business Cards - Maria Alaniz Paid by Check #8127 04/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 48.95

Vendor   232 - Courier Printing and Village Printer Totals Invoices 1 $48.95
Vendor   1109 - Designlab 252
551 Design Lab CPR Landscaping Paid by Check #8128 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 4,940.00

Vendor   1109 - Designlab 252 Totals Invoices 1 $4,940.00
Vendor   30 - Dinuba Chamber of Commerce
Payment #3, 2016 Professional Services Paid by Check #8129 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 490.66

Vendor   30 - Dinuba Chamber of Commerce Totals Invoices 1 $490.66
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
2193 April 2016 Paid by Check #8131 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 109.50

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 3 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14073','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14074','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14075','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14076','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14077','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14077','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14077','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14077','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14078','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14079','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14080','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14081','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14083','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club
2199 Sunrise Rotary - Dean Uota Paid by Check #8131 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 59.50

Vendor   308 - Dinuba Rotary Club Totals Invoices 2 $169.00
Vendor   41 - Dinuba Senior Citizen Inc.
1021 Contractual Paid by Check #8132 04/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 2,236.33
1022 Contractual Paid by Check #8132 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 2,269.33

Vendor   41 - Dinuba Senior Citizen Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $4,505.66
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
69122 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8133 04/22/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 20.00
69148 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8133 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 5.00
69157 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8133 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 70.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 3 $95.00
Vendor   113 - Employment Development Department
1297638848 Acct. ID: 932-0280-2 Paid by Check #8134 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,826.00

Vendor   113 - Employment Development Department Totals Invoices 1 $1,826.00
Vendor   280 - Entersect
516EP31191 Professional Services Paid by Check #8135 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 79.00

Vendor   280 - Entersect Totals Invoices 1 $79.00
Vendor   35 - Federal Express Corporation
6-602-53380 Letter to Korea - Mayor Lee Paid by Check #8136 04/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 72.25

Vendor   35 - Federal Express Corporation Totals Invoices 1 $72.25
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1161922 Handhelds Paid by Check #8137 04/12/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 13,126.89
1164940 Meters Paid by Check #8137 04/12/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 16,389.98

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 2 $29,516.87
Vendor   377 - Fresno Truck Center
F001991603:01 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8138 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 112.45
F001992018:01 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8138 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 (97.45)

Vendor   377 - Fresno Truck Center Totals Invoices 2 $15.00
Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight
3059622 PW, Housing and Transit Paid by Check #8139 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 60.29

Vendor   712 - Golden State Overnight Totals Invoices 1 $60.29

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 4 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14083','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14084','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14084','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14085','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14085','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14085','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14086','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14087','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14088','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14089','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14089','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14090','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14090','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14091','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc.
38539 Fy 15/16-2/28-3/27 Rental for 

Rec Center-Sports
Paid by Check #8140 02/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/09/2016 05/13/2016 70.69

38540 Fy 15/16-Vuich Storage Rental-
2/27/16-3/26/16

Paid by Check #8140 02/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/09/2016 05/13/2016 81.56

38658 Fy 15/16-March Storage Rental 
Rec Center

Paid by Check #8140 03/08/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/09/2016 05/13/2016 70.69

39267 Fy 15/16-April Storage rental-Rec 
Center

Paid by Check #8140 04/08/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 04/09/2016 05/13/2016 70.69

Vendor   242 - Green Box Rentals, Inc. Totals Invoices 4 $293.63
Vendor   1043 - Green's Best, Inc.
2747 Green's CPR Landscape material Paid by Check #8141 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 2,887.31

Vendor   1043 - Green's Best, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $2,887.31
Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products
5655740 Supplies Paid by Check #8142 02/16/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 660.56
5658100 Supplies Paid by Check #8142 02/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 701.41
5661013 Supplies Credit Paid by Check #8142 03/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 (424.13)
5669624 Supplies Paid by Check #8142 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 62.96

Vendor   379 - Guardian EMS Products Totals Invoices 4 $1,000.80
Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc.
29702451 Supplies Paid by Check #8143 04/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 263.66
29882063 Supplies Paid by Check #8143 04/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3.26
29886266 Supplies Paid by Check #8143 04/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 4,061.15
29886267 Supplies Paid by Check #8143 04/21/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 172.72
30011038 Supplies Paid by Check #8143 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3.26

Vendor   139 - Henry Schein Inc. Totals Invoices 5 $4,504.05
Vendor   107 - Johnson Heating & Air Conditioning
616 Upstairs A/C Paid by Check #8144 04/21/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 428.61

Vendor   107 - Johnson Heating & Air Conditioning Totals Invoices 1 $428.61
Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co.
5583678 5 Year fire sprinkler test 

inspection and back flush
Paid by Check #8145 04/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 2,545.00

5587825 Safety Equipment Paid by Check #8145 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 162.00
5589453 Fire Extinguisher - S/E Hall Paid by Check #8145 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 74.88
5589463 Professional Services Paid by Check #8145 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 66.88

Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co. Totals Invoices 4 $2,848.76
Vendor   132 - Lee's Service
1028032 6 tires for T-32 Paid by Check #8146 03/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3,117.89

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 5 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14092','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14093','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14094','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14095','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14096','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14097','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14097','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14097','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14097','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14098','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   132 - Lee's Service
1003770 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8146 05/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 408.46

Vendor   132 - Lee's Service Totals Invoices 2 $3,526.35
Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California
55100107097 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8147 05/05/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 38.21

Vendor   449 - Les Schwab Tire Centers of Central California Totals Invoices 1 $38.21
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0296892-IN Publications & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8148 04/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 205.00
0296914-IN Publications & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8148 04/21/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 205.00
0297082-IN Publications & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8148 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 204.00

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $614.00
Vendor   228 - Moss, Levy, and Hartzheim, LLP
6677 Audit fy 14/15 Paid by Check #8149 03/31/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 12,134.00

Vendor   228 - Moss, Levy, and Hartzheim, LLP Totals Invoices 1 $12,134.00
Vendor   749 - MuniServices
0000041463 Professional Services Paid by Check #8150 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 450.00

Vendor   749 - MuniServices Totals Invoices 1 $450.00
Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc.
67859 April 2016 Monthly Billing Paid by Check #8151 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 42,960.50

Vendor   284 - MV Transportation, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $42,960.50
Vendor   899 - NBS
416000069 L & L Districts Paid by Check #8152 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 8,646.90

Vendor   899 - NBS Totals Invoices 1 $8,646.90
Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
3641-437672 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 03/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 6.64
3641-437691 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 03/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 (118.09)
3641-437767 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 03/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3.90
3641-438257 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 73.03
3641-438272 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 58.68
3641-438944 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 585.64
3641-439071 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/05/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 59.46
3641-439321 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/06/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 28.39
3641-439596 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/08/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 2.82
3641-439635 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/08/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 97.45
3641-440138 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/11/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 86.23

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 6 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14098','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14099','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14100','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14100','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14100','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14101','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14102','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14103','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14104','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts
3641-440228 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/11/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 33.24
3641-440232 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/11/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 23.10
3641-440386 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/12/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 237.91
3641-440660 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 113.01
3641-440661 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 15.44
3641-440684 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/14/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 29.35
3641-440907 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/15/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 16.71
3641-441421 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/18/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 45.66
3641-441430 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/18/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 108.36
3641-441465 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/18/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 (18.00)
3641-442028 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/21/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 7.81
3641-442721 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 35.79
3641-442722 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 31.53
3641-442733 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 51.10
3641-442735 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 52.07
3641-442941 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 13.54
3641-442954 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 (69.43)
3641-443050 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 47.28
3641-443076 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 40.20
3641-443090 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 (214.36)
3641-443123 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 14.81
3641-443211 Vehicles Paid by Check #8153 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 12.05

Vendor   392 - O'Reilly Auto Parts Totals Invoices 33 $1,511.32
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
836982079001 Supplies Paid by Check #8154 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 16.05

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 1 $16.05
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
245952415714/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8156 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 15.62
265692021584/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8156 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 10.51
543881697544/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8157 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 48.86
914674420584/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8157 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 10.51
041816753174/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 159.78
058483210134/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 64.55
076626534144/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8156 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 67.43
134955182534/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8156 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 22.21
159468019564/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8156 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 84.44
323048378374/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 9.86
360067439044/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8156 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 60.65
459224718964/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 24.26

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 7 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14105','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14106','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
468994256004/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8156 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 11.21
556426429404/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8157 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 32.84
588309194014/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 9.46
622008882874/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8157 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 19.71
678266701754/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8157 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 105.44
790546574284/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8157 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 9.86
811658854354/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8157 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 44.26
837649722674/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 97.97
896878734584/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 144.60
949217492254/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 9.86
475197165684/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 22.99
477215765294/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 99.19
489591720234/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 9.86
493969444874/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 10.44
535548886274/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 45.24
565766708994/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 16.36
665766702524/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 43.06
864715010304/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 48.48
245914958174/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 37.59
335464179664/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 52.68
361657103894/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 2,864.08
506469548394/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 78.26
642864222134/29 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 19.71
898192338784/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 44.51
900149822934/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8155 04/29/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 797.67
141629409455/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8158 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 10.18
863399039985/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8159 05/02/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 19.71

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 39 $5,283.90
Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning
M129773 Maint Contract 5/1 - 5/31/2016 Paid by Check #8160 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 168.00

Vendor   254 - Patton Air Conditioning Totals Invoices 1 $168.00
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
241778 Professional Services Paid by Check #8161 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 62.77
243475 Shopping Cart Program Paid by Check #8161 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,109.00
May 2016 Contract Disposal Pyament May 

2016 
Paid by Check #8161 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 60,000.00

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 3 $61,171.77

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 8 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14108','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14109','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14107','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14110','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14111','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14112','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14113','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14113','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14113','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1051 - Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
57809 P & P College Park Design RR and 

HVAC 
Paid by Check #8162 04/18/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 6,540.19

Vendor   1051 - Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group Totals Invoices 1 $6,540.19
Vendor   968 - Quic Shop Markets, Inc.
10377 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8163 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 167.50
10378 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8163 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 10.00

Vendor   968 - Quic Shop Markets, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $177.50
Vendor   1099 - Ramirez Mobile Car Wash Inc.
1478 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8164 05/02/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 140.00

Vendor   1099 - Ramirez Mobile Car Wash Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $140.00
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
97057 Supplies Paid by Check #8165 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 18.71
97063 Supplies Paid by Check #8165 04/27/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 .38
97053 Supplies Paid by Check #8165 05/02/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 338.59

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 3 $357.68
Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc.
136038CT Fuels Paid by Check #8166 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 400.20
136044CT April 2016 Paid by Check #8166 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,093.21

Vendor   61 - Silvas Oil Company Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $1,493.41
Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither
5032016 SMITHER PC MEETING FOR MAY 3, 2016 Paid by Check #8167 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 25.00

Vendor   408 - Edwin D. Smither Totals Invoices 1 $25.00
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
365327758 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #8168 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 77.57
365327766 Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check #8168 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 169.15

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 2 $246.72
Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales
FOCS103400 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8169 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,420.71

Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales Totals Invoices 1 $1,420.71
Vendor   86 - SWRCB
LW-1006351 Large water system fees 7/1/15-

12/31/15
Paid by Check #8170 04/04/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3,093.66

Vendor   86 - SWRCB Totals Invoices 1 $3,093.66

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 9 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14114','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14115','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14115','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14116','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14117','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14117','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14117','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14118','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14118','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14119','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14120','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14120','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14121','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14122','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   189 - Terminix International
354547053 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8171 04/11/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 23.00

Vendor   189 - Terminix International Totals Invoices 1 $23.00
Vendor   717 - TMI Research Services
RSH15-12-31 FY 15/16-Background check for 

Sports Coordinator
Paid by Check #8172 04/16/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/02/2016 05/13/2016 50.00

Vendor   717 - TMI Research Services Totals Invoices 1 $50.00
Vendor   311 - Top Dog Training Center
16-14 Professional Services Paid by Check #8173 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 90.00

Vendor   311 - Top Dog Training Center Totals Invoices 1 $90.00
Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs
11662 April 2016 Paid by Check #8174 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 5,000.00

Vendor   329 - Townsend Public Affairs Totals Invoices 1 $5,000.00
Vendor   49 - Tulare County
14435 Korean Visitors gifts - Mugs and 

Pen
Paid by Check #8175 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 66.42

Vendor   49 - Tulare County Totals Invoices 1 $66.42
Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc
DFD-2016-04 April 2016 Paid by Check #8176 05/01/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 6,047.00

Vendor   307 - Tulare County Consolidated Ambulance Dispatch, Inc Totals Invoices 1 $6,047.00
Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency
81246 Professional Services Paid by Check #8177 05/02/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 145.00

Vendor   296 - Tulare Kings Veterinary Emergency Totals Invoices 1 $145.00
Vendor   1098 - Tyler Technologies
048231 Professional Services Paid by Check #8178 03/31/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 560.00
048544 Professional Services Paid by Check #8178 05/15/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 93.00

Vendor   1098 - Tyler Technologies Totals Invoices 2 $653.00
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
303119788 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8179 04/22/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,079.82
303119838 May 2016 Paid by Check #8179 04/22/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 123.57
303338073 May 2016 Paid by Check #8179 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 472.75
303338727 4/20/16-5/20/16 monthly 

charges-TC
Paid by Check #8179 04/25/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 575.80

303754790 Contractual Paid by Check #8179 04/30/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 1,087.60
Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 5 $3,339.54

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 10 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14123','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14124','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14125','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14126','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14127','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14128','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14129','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14130','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14130','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14131','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14131','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14131','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14131','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14131','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   258 - Valley Power Systems, Inc.
F74362 PTO Repairs for Vehicle T-32 Paid by Check #8180 04/26/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 4,612.23

Vendor   258 - Valley Power Systems, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $4,612.23
Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless
9764190668 May 2016 Paid by Check #8181 04/22/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 40.03

Vendor   354 - Verizon Wireless Totals Invoices 1 $40.03
Vendor   104 - Vision Service Plan
May 2016 12 003055 0002 Paid by Check #8182 04/21/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 3,135.51

Vendor   104 - Vision Service Plan Totals Invoices 1 $3,135.51
Vendor   14 - W & E Electric
1604147 W & E Electric College Park Rec 

Cente
Paid by Check #8183 04/28/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 31,000.00

Vendor   14 - W & E Electric Totals Invoices 1 $31,000.00
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
24.84 4/22/16 Supplies Paid by Check #8185 04/22/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 83.24
2476 4/22/16 Supplies Paid by Check #8184 04/22/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 223.70

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 2 $306.94
Vendor   DENNY McCOWAN GENERAL ENGINEERING
Meter#8410850 CONSTRUCTION WATER METER 

REFUND 
Paid by Check #8186 05/03/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 05/13/2016 16.49

Vendor   DENNY McCOWAN GENERAL ENGINEERING Totals Invoices 1 $16.49

Grand Totals Invoices 200 $350,937.23

Run by Mayra Sanchez on 05/20/2016 01:30:59 PM Page 11 of 11

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/13/16 - 05/13/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14132','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14133','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14134','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14135','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14137','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14136','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14138','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   978 - 5.11, Inc.
116482 Uniforms Paid by Check #8188 04/28/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 133.10
120485 Supplies Paid by Check #8188 05/10/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 664.12

Vendor   978 - 5.11, Inc. Totals Invoices 2 $797.22
Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators
5/13/2016 Funding request Paid by Check #8189 05/13/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 19,373.96

Vendor   263 - Advantek Benefit Administrators Totals Invoices 1 $19,373.96
Vendor   1114 - Agnes Margosian Trust
012-320-001 Agnes Margosian TCE EXt AVe 

416 Project
Paid by Check #8190 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 2,608.50

Vendor   1114 - Agnes Margosian Trust Totals Invoices 1 $2,608.50
Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN
9936163933 Supplies Paid by Check #8191 04/30/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 21.93

Vendor   393 - Airgas NCN Totals Invoices 1 $21.93
Vendor   119 - American Backflow Specialties
INV37738 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8192 04/28/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,057.92
INV37757 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8192 04/29/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 149.04

Vendor   119 - American Backflow Specialties Totals Invoices 2 $1,206.96
Vendor   20 - Ameritas Life Insurance
June 2016 010-7745-00001 Paid by Check #8193 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 17,930.80

Vendor   20 - Ameritas Life Insurance Totals Invoices 1 $17,930.80
Vendor   556 - Anderson, Jayne
Sac LOCC 6/2016 LOCC Comm. Mtg. June 2, 2016 

J. Anderson
Paid by Check #8194 05/13/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 48.00

Vendor   556 - Anderson, Jayne Totals Invoices 1 $48.00
Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross
920M82828 5/3/16 Contractual Paid by Check #8202 05/03/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 411.63
092488490I Contractual Paid by Check #8195 05/06/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 81.70
092488934I Contractual Paid by Check #8196 05/06/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 81.70
092490994I Contractual Paid by Check #8197 05/06/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 81.70
092492029I Contractual Paid by Check #8198 05/06/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 81.70
092510837I Contractual Paid by Check #8199 05/08/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 132.00
092511382I Contractual Paid by Check #8200 05/08/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 132.00
092522038I Contractual Paid by Check #8201 05/08/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 139.80

Vendor   351 - Anthem Blue Cross Totals Invoices 8 $1,142.23

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 1 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14344','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14344','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14345','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14346','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14347','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14348','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14349','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14350','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14358','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14351','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14352','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14353','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14354','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14355','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14356','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14357','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   621 - Thaddeus Ashford
060516 Travel & Training Paid by Check #8203 10/12/2015 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 211.00

Vendor   621 - Thaddeus Ashford Totals Invoices 1 $211.00
Vendor   17 - AT&T
23434119345/16 Telephone Paid by Check #8204 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 70.05

Vendor   17 - AT&T Totals Invoices 1 $70.05
Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley
June 2016 Warehous Lease Pmt. - June 2016 Paid by Check #8205 05/11/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 2,500.00

Vendor   40 - Richard Leroy Barkley Totals Invoices 1 $2,500.00
Vendor   1103 - Bauer Compressors, Inc.
0000210127 SCBA Machine Paid by Check #8206 04/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 3,723.69

Vendor   1103 - Bauer Compressors, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $3,723.69
Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting
20228 Monthly IT Contract Paid by Check #8207 05/01/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 4,250.00

Vendor   376 - BCS Consulting Totals Invoices 1 $4,250.00
Vendor   105 - Best Uniforms
40079 Uniforms Paid by Check #8208 04/22/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 147.16

Vendor   105 - Best Uniforms Totals Invoices 1 $147.16
Vendor   1111 - Broken Drum of Visalia, Inc.
6292000 Broken Drum of Visalia Inc BDI 

College Park Project
Paid by Check #8209 04/25/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 5,945.00

Vendor   1111 - Broken Drum of Visalia, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $5,945.00
Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories
A609878 Professional Services Paid by Check #8210 05/11/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 485.00

Vendor   116 - BSK Analytical Laboratories Totals Invoices 1 $485.00
Vendor   739 - Business Card
7424 4/15/16 DVC Visa 3/16 - 4/15/2016 Paid by Check #8211 04/15/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 13.39

Vendor   739 - Business Card Totals Invoices 1 $13.39
Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement
May 873 Accrual Liability May 873 Paid by Check #8212 05/19/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 25,689.00
May 874 Accrual Liability May 874 Paid by Check #8212 05/19/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 41,996.00

Vendor   94 - California Public Employees Retirement Totals Invoices 2 $67,685.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 2 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14359','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14360','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14361','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14362','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14363','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14364','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14365','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14366','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14367','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14368','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14368','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc.
130532 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8213 04/01/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 12.00
130533 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8213 04/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 97.50
132215 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8213 04/25/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 97.50

Vendor   381 - Cen Cal Distributing Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $207.00
Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service
35157 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8214 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 120.50

Vendor   176 - Chick's Frame and Wheel Service Totals Invoices 1 $120.50
Vendor   170 - Comcast
180136611 042616 Communications Paid by Check #8215 04/26/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 53.89
0160181 5/7/16 Communications Paid by Check #8215 05/07/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 338.30

Vendor   170 - Comcast Totals Invoices 2 $392.19
Vendor   3 - Culligan Water
1339 4/30/16 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8216 04/30/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 69.00
147546 4/30/16 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8216 04/30/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 39.00
232348 4/30/16 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8216 04/30/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 43.00
6411 4/30/16 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8216 04/30/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 68.00

Vendor   3 - Culligan Water Totals Invoices 4 $219.00
Vendor   378 - Cummins Allison Corp.
1267313 Maintenance Contract Renewal Paid by Check #8217 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 513.33

Vendor   378 - Cummins Allison Corp. Totals Invoices 1 $513.33
Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren
944023 Food & Beverages Paid by Check #8218 04/26/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 304.50
944033 Council Cookies Paid by Check #8218 05/10/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 20.00

Vendor   57 - Pat Dahlgren Totals Invoices 2 $324.50
Vendor   1112 - Dale Atkins Contractor
001 Dale Atkins Contractor - College 

Park Rec Project
Paid by Check #8219 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 4,836.60

Vendor   1112 - Dale Atkins Contractor Totals Invoices 1 $4,836.60
Vendor   1021 - De Nora Water Technologies Inc.
1130621 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8220 04/26/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 78.25

Vendor   1021 - De Nora Water Technologies Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $78.25
Vendor   855 - Delray Tire and Retreading, Inc.
500011346 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8221 04/22/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 837.77

Vendor   855 - Delray Tire and Retreading, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $837.77

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 3 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14369','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14369','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14369','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14370','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14371','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14372','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14373','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14374','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14374','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14375','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14376','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14377','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   77 - Department of Justice
167097 Professional Services Paid by Check #8222 05/11/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 630.00

Vendor   77 - Department of Justice Totals Invoices 1 $630.00
Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club
May 2016 Dues & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8223 05/19/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 141.00

Vendor   85 - Dinuba Lions Club Totals Invoices 1 $141.00
Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC
69179 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8224 05/13/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 400.00

Vendor   341 - Dinuba Tires LLC Totals Invoices 1 $400.00
Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District
1684 April 2016 Lunches Paid by Check #8225 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 3,200.00

Vendor   200 - Dinuba Unified School District Totals Invoices 1 $3,200.00
Vendor   552 - Dragnet Pest Control
40-1091 May 2016 DVC Pest Control - May 2016 Paid by Check #8226 04/29/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 65.00

Vendor   552 - Dragnet Pest Control Totals Invoices 1 $65.00
Vendor   966 - EBM Design Group, Inc.
21241 EBM Design - Transit Center Shell Paid by Check #8227 04/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,934.50

Vendor   966 - EBM Design Group, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $1,934.50
Vendor   309 - Elbert Distributing
2208468 Supplies Paid by Check #8228 05/11/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 150.11

Vendor   309 - Elbert Distributing Totals Invoices 1 $150.11
Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products
1270610 Fy 15/16-L&L-supplies Paid by Check #8229 04/16/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 20.24

Vendor   36 - Ewing Irrigation Products Totals Invoices 1 $20.24
Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.
1171552 Supplies Paid by Check #8230 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 527.73

Vendor   235 - FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $527.73
Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental 
641080A Professional Services Paid by Check #8231 04/27/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 322.00
641081A Professional Services Paid by Check #8231 04/27/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 657.00
641250A Professional Services Paid by Check #8231 05/10/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 290.00

Vendor   98 - FGL Environmental Totals Invoices 3 $1,269.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 4 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14378','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14379','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14380','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14381','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14382','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14383','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14384','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14385','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14386','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14387','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14387','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14387','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   382 - Freedom Towing
038702 M733 Paid by Check #8232 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 150.00

Vendor   382 - Freedom Towing Totals Invoices 1 $150.00
Vendor   18 - The Gas Company
086574247125/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8233 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 5,904.95
099015580085/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8233 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 31.19
109549659675/16 DVC Gas 4/6 - 5/5/16 Paid by Check #8233 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 62.11
164115670075/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8233 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 19.77
309854497 050916 Utilities Paid by Check #8233 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 39.83

Vendor   18 - The Gas Company Totals Invoices 5 $6,057.85
Vendor   252 - Geil Enterprises, Inc.
303716 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8234 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 120.00

Vendor   252 - Geil Enterprises, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $120.00
Vendor   974 - InfoSend, Inc.
105176 Utilities Processing and Mailing 

Service April 2016
Paid by Check #8235 04/29/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 3,897.93

Vendor   974 - InfoSend, Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $3,897.93
Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co.
5589945 Supplies Paid by Check #8236 05/03/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 142.98

Vendor   5 - Jorgensen & Co. Totals Invoices 1 $142.98
Vendor   785 - Judicial Council of California
54A Q3 15 Contractual Paid by Check #8237 03/31/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 2,209.49

Vendor   785 - Judicial Council of California Totals Invoices 1 $2,209.49
Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc.
6705036 5/2/16 Building Maintenance & Supplies Paid by Check #8238 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 533.73

Vendor   304 - Lowe's Home Centers Inc. Totals Invoices 1 $533.73
Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc.
0296926-IN Publications & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8239 04/28/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 47.35
0296927-IN Publications & Subscriptions Paid by Check #8239 04/28/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 55.35
12685 2016 Dinuba Sentinal Newspaper 

Subscription 2016
Paid by Check #8239 05/12/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 25.00

Vendor   160 - MidValley Publishing Inc. Totals Invoices 3 $127.70
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
6127337 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 04/27/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 90.00
6127567 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 88.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 5 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14388','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14389','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14389','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14389','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14389','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14389','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14390','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14391','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14392','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14393','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14394','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14395','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14395','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14395','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc.
6127594 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 05/03/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 88.00
6127621 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 45.00
6127705 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 88.00
6127710 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 05/06/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 105.00
6127800 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 63.00
6127894 Professional Services Paid by Check #8240 05/10/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 88.00

Vendor   22 - Moore Twining Associates Inc. Totals Invoices 8 $655.00
Vendor   753 - Multi Tech
6819 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8241 04/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 273.58

Vendor   753 - Multi Tech Totals Invoices 1 $273.58
Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts
298208 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8242 05/13/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 319.71

Vendor   884 - Napa Auto Parts Totals Invoices 1 $319.71
Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD
835604584001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #8243 04/21/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 195.02
834700379001 Office Supplies Paid by Check #8243 04/27/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 (48.93)
836982053001 Supplies Paid by Check #8243 04/28/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 52.52
838267864001 Office Supplies - Office Depot Paid by Check #8243 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 231.50

Vendor   142 - Office Depot BSD Totals Invoices 4 $430.11
Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric 
0007535111-4 Utilities Paid by Check #8245 04/28/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 65.45
702272340395/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8244 05/01/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 259.91
575149843765/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8244 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 87.38
714934640945/16 Utilities Paid by Check #8244 05/03/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,307.25
250971736425/16 DVC L&M Elec 4/7 - 5/8/2016 Paid by Check #8244 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 85.33
447571605185/16 04/07/16-05/08/16 billing Paid by Check #8244 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 630.93
703760774 050916 Utilities Paid by Check #8244 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 223.54
768101241985/16 04/07/16-05/08/16 billing Paid by Check #8244 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 69.18
830545069 050916 Utilities Paid by Check #8244 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,882.49
975086523735/16 04/7/16-5/8/16 billing Paid by Check #8244 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 101.35

Vendor   76 - Pacific Gas & Electric Totals Invoices 10 $4,712.81
Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services
243781 Supplies Paid by Check #8246 05/01/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 109.42
5/16 FOR 4/16 5/16 for 4/16 Monthly Disposal 

Charges
Paid by Check #8246 05/12/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 96,336.01

Vendor   7 - Pena's Disposal Services Totals Invoices 2 $96,445.43

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 6 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14396','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14397','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14398','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14399','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14401','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14400','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14402','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14402','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card
1624 5/2/16 J. Anderson Visa 4/2 - 5/2/2016 Paid by EFT #238 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 57.25
1640 5/2/16 Supplies Paid by EFT #240 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 66.91
1657 5/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #241 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 2,212.61
1715 5/2/16 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by EFT #242 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 94.25
1723 5/2/13 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #243 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 114.64
1749 5/2/16 L. Barkley Visa 1749 4/2 - 

5/2/2016
Paid by EFT #239 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 203.36

2154 5/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #244 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 503.93
4552  5/2/2016 D. James Paid by EFT #237 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 110.14
5088 5/2/16 Supplies Paid by EFT #245 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 768.51
6786 5/2/16 Travel & Training Paid by EFT #246 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 599.18
7108 5/2/16 Office Supplies Paid by EFT #247 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 409.79
9709 5/2/16 Miscellaneous Paid by EFT #248 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 385.00

Vendor   441 - Rabobank Visa Card Totals Invoices 12 $5,525.57
Vendor   124 - Reedley Veterinary Hospital
992 Professional Services Paid by Check #8247 05/09/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 988.35

Vendor   124 - Reedley Veterinary Hospital Totals Invoices 1 $988.35
Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties
97201 Supplies Paid by Check #8248 05/03/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 19.05
97264 Supplies Paid by Check #8248 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 295.97

Vendor   42 - Scout Specialties Totals Invoices 2 $315.02
Vendor   229 - Snap on Tools
05131616689 Tools Paid by Check #8249 05/13/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 353.32

Vendor   229 - Snap on Tools Totals Invoices 1 $353.32
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts
9407662050116 Fy 15/16-Parks-Bottled wa 

service/cooler rental
Paid by Check #8250 05/01/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/20/2016 48.74

5080520 050516 Supplies Paid by Check #8250 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 231.50
Vendor   431 - Sparkletts Totals Invoices 2 $280.24

Vendor   875 - Specialty Vehicles
26474 Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8251 04/26/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 257.17

Vendor   875 - Specialty Vehicles Totals Invoices 1 $257.17
Vendor   121 - State of California
9632 Loan 012-09-ECE-ARRA Paid by Check #8252 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 42,594.72

Vendor   121 - State of California Totals Invoices 1 $42,594.72

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 7 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14141','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14335','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14336','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14337','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14338','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14142','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14339','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14140','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14340','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14341','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14342','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14343','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14403','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14404','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14404','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14405','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14406','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14406','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14407','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14408','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   1113 - Sun Pacific Farming
012-220-017 Sun Pacific Farming TCE Ext ROW 

Ave 416 Project 
Paid by Check #8253 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 150.00

Vendor   1113 - Sun Pacific Farming Totals Invoices 1 $150.00
Vendor   278 - Supplyworks
366232411 Supplies Paid by Check #8254 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 67.91
366232429 Supplies Paid by Check #8254 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 67.91
366232437 Supplies Paid by Check #8254 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 35.89

Vendor   278 - Supplyworks Totals Invoices 3 $171.71
Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales
3400FOW Repairs/Maintenance Paid by Check #8255 05/11/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 438.07

Vendor   147 - Swanson-Farney Ford Sales Totals Invoices 1 $438.07
Vendor   92 - Target Specialtiy Products
PI0418027 Supplies Paid by Check #8256 04/28/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,342.64

Vendor   92 - Target Specialtiy Products Totals Invoices 1 $1,342.64
Vendor   1115 - Thompson Motor Sales
TR1179 Utility Trailer Paid by Check #8257 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 2,673.11

Vendor   1115 - Thompson Motor Sales Totals Invoices 1 $2,673.11
Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar
SLB-1509 Solar production for April Paid by Check #8258 04/30/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 31,927.26

Vendor   426 - Tioga Solar Totals Invoices 1 $31,927.26
Vendor   902 - Tractor Supply Credit Plan
0027 4/29/16 Supplies Paid by Check #8259 04/29/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 60.85

Vendor   902 - Tractor Supply Credit Plan Totals Invoices 1 $60.85
Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center
88991989 050216 Professional Services Paid by Check #8260 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,973.00

Vendor   729 - Tulare Regional Medical Center Totals Invoices 1 $1,973.00
Vendor   24 - Tuttle & Mc Closkey
25796 Services through 4/20/16 Paid by Check #8261 04/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 18,197.37

Vendor   24 - Tuttle & Mc Closkey Totals Invoices 1 $18,197.37
Vendor   58 - Underground Service Alert
16040006 Supplies Paid by Check #8262 04/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 111.00

Vendor   58 - Underground Service Alert Totals Invoices 1 $111.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 8 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14409','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14410','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14410','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14410','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14411','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14412','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14413','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14414','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14415','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14416','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14417','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14418','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America
6/1 - 6/30/2016 0537123-001 0 Paid by Check #8263 05/10/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 9,324.50

Vendor   192 - UNUM Life Insurance Company of America Totals Invoices 1 $9,324.50
Vendor   692 - Dean Uota
SANTA CLARA 5216 Travel & Training Paid by Check #8264 05/02/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 184.68

Vendor   692 - Dean Uota Totals Invoices 1 $184.68
Vendor   273 - US Bank 
303339477 Rent/Equipment Paid by Check #8187 04/25/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016 05/16/2016 4,147.00
4277294 Contractual Paid by Check #8265 04/25/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,375.00
4/1/16-4/30/16 Miscellaneous Paid by Check #8266 04/30/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 29.75

Vendor   273 - US Bank Totals Invoices 3 $5,551.75
Vendor   134 - Ronald J. Vaden
4272016 Service call for resevoir overflow Paid by Check #8267 04/29/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 3,162.00

Vendor   134 - Ronald J. Vaden Totals Invoices 1 $3,162.00
Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company
71076939 5/16 April 2016 Charges Paid by Check #8268 05/10/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 2,297.40
71077309 5/10/16 Fuel Paid by Check #8269 05/10/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 3,253.61

Vendor   359 - Valero Marketing & Supply Company Totals Invoices 2 $5,551.01
Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products
13842 Supplies Paid by Check #8270 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 150.00
27851 Supplies Paid by Check #8270 05/04/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 337.13

Vendor   101 - Valley Soil & Forest Products Totals Invoices 2 $487.13
Vendor   403 - Visalia Times-Delta
0001583304 Communications Paid by Check #8271 05/01/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 1,163.49

Vendor   403 - Visalia Times-Delta Totals Invoices 1 $1,163.49
Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company
71117453 Supplies Paid by Check #8272 05/06/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 547.62

Vendor   820 - Vulcan Materials Company Totals Invoices 1 $547.62
Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart
2500  5/3/16 DVC WalMart Card Paid by Check #8273 05/03/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 53.50

Vendor   549 - Wal-Mart Totals Invoices 1 $53.50
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
27657 Fy 15/16-Parks-Xtra cleaning 

Handicap unit-Gregory
Paid by Check #8274 04/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/05/2016 05/20/2016 100.00

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 9 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14419','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14420','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14139','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14421','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14422','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14423','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14424','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14425','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14426','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14427','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14428','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14429','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service
27689 Fy 15/16-Parks-Portable toilet 

rental/handwash-Rsvlt
Paid by Check #8274 05/06/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/13/2016 05/20/2016 195.00

Vendor   209 - Zweigle Septic Service Totals Invoices 2 $295.00
Vendor   Maribel Sorensen
San Fran 4/19/16 Meal Reimbursement - San 

Francisco Conference 2016
Paid by Check #8275 05/16/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 05/20/2016 29.09

Vendor   Maribel Sorensen Totals Invoices 1 $29.09

Grand Totals Invoices 144 $393,812.10

Run by Lorena Marroquin on 05/20/2016 11:47:32 AM Page 10 of 10

Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 05/15/16 - 05/20/16

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14430','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=24781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('http://ch-nwapp/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=http://ch-nwapp/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=14431','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  

 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: MAY 24, 2016  

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Cristobal Carrillo, Planner II 
Subject: 2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council accepts the 2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
The State requires local governments to report annually on the progress of completing their 
Housing Element goals. Upon completion, the report must be submitted to the legislative body 
for acceptance.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65400 local governments are required to 
provide an annual report on the progress of completing goals listed within its most recently 
adopted Housing Element. The report provides a status update for each listed action item, as 
well as housing permit statistics for the calendar year.   

 
Once completed the report must be provided to the City’s legislative body, the Office of 
Planning and Research (OPR), and the Department of Housing and Community Development 
(HCD). The report is an information item only and does not require any action on the part of the 
local jurisdiction. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: 

 
A. 2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 

  



City Council Staff Report            Page 2 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  

ATTACHMENT “A” 



City Council Staff Report            Page 3 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 4 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 5 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 6 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 7 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 8 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 9 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 10 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 11 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 12 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 13 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 14 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 15 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 16 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 17 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 18 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 19 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 20 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 21 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 22 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 23 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 24 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 25 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 26 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 27 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  



City Council Staff Report            Page 28 of 28 
2015 Housing Element Annual Progress Report 
  

 



    
 
 

  City Council Staff Report 
 

   

 

 MAYOR VICE-MAYOR MAYOR  
Emilio Morales, Dist. 1 Scott Harness, Dist. 3  
 COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER COUNCIL MEMBER  
 Maribel Reynosa, Dist. 2 Mike Smith, Dist. 5 Kuldip Thusu, Dist. 4 

 DEPARTMENT: City Manager 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
DATE: May 24, 2016 

  
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Luis Patlan, City Manager 

By Linda Barkley, Deputy City Clerk 
Subject: Special City Council Meeting for June 13, 2016 to Review the Fiscal Year 2016-

2017 City Budget Presentations. 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
Council set a special meeting on June 13, 2016 at 5:30 pm to review FY 2016-2017 Budget 
Presentations.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY   
 
Should the City Council approve and set a Special Meeting on June 13, 2016, the Council will 
meet with staff to review and discuss the City’s FY 2016-2017 Budget.  
 
OUTSTANDING ISSUES  
 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
The City’s Charter Section V. sets forth Financial Procedures and within those procedures is 
the Annual Budget and requirements for its adoption.  
 
The Budget must be adopted on or before the last working day of the last month of the current 
fiscal year. Prior to adoption, staff prepares department presentations to share the proposed 
budget for review and discussion with the City Council. 
 
Subsequently the final Budget is presented for consideration and adoption by the City Council 
at a later date prior to the end of the current fiscal year. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  
 
None. 
 
Attachments: None 


	council agenda 05242016_001
	05102016 CC MIN
	HPC Minutes 04.11.16
	CS & PY Minutes 03.15.16
	01192016 PSC Minutes
	Request for Excused Absence Form
	Staff Report - Bid Award for Community Center Repair
	Staff Report - Accept of Successor Agency Property
	Attachment ‘A’
	GRANT DEED

	Staff Report- Signal Synch Alta and El Monte_v2
	PROCLAMATION 2016 WIS PROMOTION
	City of Dinuba
	“Together , A Better Community”


	PROCLAMATION 2016 ALTERNATIVE GRADUATES
	City of Dinuba
	“Together , A Better Community”


	PROCLAMATION 2016 DHS GRADUATES
	City of Dinuba
	“Together , A Better Community”


	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 5.13.16
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport 05202016
	Staff Report - 2015 Housing Element Annual Report
	Special Meeting for Budget Presentations

